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June 4, 2019

P3 Cost Analysts, Inc.
620 Green Valley Rd.
Suite 207

Greensboro, NC 27408

To Whom It May Concern,

We have just completed our audit with P3 Cost Analysts and we are pleased with the results. PICA was able
to identify and fix multiple billing problems on our accounts. Their staff is knowledgeable and professional.
The audit took little of our staff's time. We would recommend P3 Cost Analysts to any municipal or
business organization who cares about their bottom line.

Best regards,

Loy

Tracy Judy
City Treasurer



